LRBa2026

2017 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Amendment (SA-SB601)
For: David Craig (608) 266-5400 Drafter: eshea
By: Adam Secondary Drafters:

Date: 2/7/2018 [ May Contact:

(game as LRB: . 21989 )

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Craig@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov

zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Additional requirements regarding FEMA letter of map amendment

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 eshea Iparisi Iparisi
2/7/2018 2/7/2018 2/7/2018

FE Sent For: <END>



' Shea, Elisabeth

From: Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: LRB 17a1989 Topic: Additional requirements regarding FEMA letter of map amendment
Attachments: LRB a1989_1.pdf

Please draft this for the Senate version of this bill. Let me know if you need any further information.
Thank youl

Adam Gibbs

Chief of Staff
Senator David Craig
28" Senate District
(608) 266-5400

From: Rep.Jarchow

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Gibbs, Adam <Adam.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: LRB 17a1989 Topic: Additional requirements regarding FEMA letter of map amendment

FYl

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Rep.Jarchow <Rep.larchow®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 1721989 Topic: Additional requirements regarding FEMA letter of map amendment

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov; zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov




